Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 11:26 AM
To: Precise Auto Service; SUR; assignments
Cc: Irene Tay (CTPIS); Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207125/GBE77762/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: YR2926A
Attachments: PRS - TO APPOINT OUR SURVEYORS (Doc10).pdf
[Internal]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We regret that you are not agreeable to our proposed list of surveyors.

Please be informed that we will assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection.
Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection.

Dear LKK,

Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.

Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tavv

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
*Forall LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 11:53 am

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207125/GBE7776Z/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: YR2926A

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Dear Sirs/Madam,

We refer to your email dated 19/12/2024.

We regret to inform you that we are unable to agree to your appointed of surveyor.
Our list of proposed surveyors for Single Joint Expert is as follows:-

. Andrew OwYong;

. Vincent Ng;

. Leslie Lim;

. Tan Chin Suan;

. Patrick Ng Kong Beng;

. Matthew Yong Chin Ng;

. Ong Hock Leng;

. Liaw Leong San Jayson; and
. Stanley Fong Kok Heng.

OCOoONOOOAARRWN-=-

Kindly contact the repairers, M/s Precise Auto Service at 67457367 and conduct the PRI by Mon to Sat (9am to 4pm).

Thanks & Regards
Elyne

On Thu, 19 Dec 2024 at 16:48, <donotreply.claims@sg. cntaiping. com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.



Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X P}, Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

T:67457367 | F:68413390

E : support@preciseauto.sg

W: www.preciseauto.sg

A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Follow us on social media:

tps://www.instagram.com/preciseautosvs/




ttps://www.facebook.com/Precise AutoService/




